

Resume



Name : Mr. Santhosh S.
Phone : +919448639099
e-mail : santhukit@gmail.com

Personal Profile

Name	Santhosh S.
Father's Name	Shivaprakash N.
Mother's Name	Renukamma S. R.
Date of Birth	05/June/1983
Marital Status	Single
Nationality	Indian
Languages	Kannada, English
Phone	+919448639099
e-mail	santhukit@gmail.com
Address for correspondence	Mr. Santhosh S. Associate Professor and HOD, Dept. of CSE, Kalpataru Institute of Technology, Hassan Circle, Tiptur(Tq&Post), Tumkur(District), Karnataka-572202
Residential Address	Mr. Santhosh S. c/o Yogananda, #1599, Yogakrupa Nilaya 7 th Cross, Vidyanagara, Stella Maris School Road, Tiptur (Tq & Po) Tumkur (Dis), Karnataka - 572202
Permanent address	Mr. Santhosh S. c/o Siddaveerappa S R, KSRTC Conductor, Beside Kalabhairaveshwara Temple, Shettykere(Post), Chikkanayakanahalli (Tq), Tumkur(Dis), Karnataka-572226

Educational Qualifications

- ✓ M.Tech. in Computer Science & Engineering, at Malnad College of Engineering, Hassan with CGPA of 7.70 from Visvesvaraya Technological University, Belagavi in 2011.
- ✓ B.E. in Electronics & Communication Engineering, at Sri Jagadguru Mallikarjuna Murugharajendra Institute of Technology, Chitradurga with an aggregate of 69.30% from Visvesvaraya Technological University, Belagavi in 2005.
- ✓ Passed out 2nd PUC (10+2) Examination with 81.83% in from Pre-University Education Board, Karnataka in 2001.
- ✓ Passed out SSLC Examination with 82.72% from Karnataka Secondary Education Examination Board, Karnataka in 1999.

Professional Experience

- ✓ Worked as a Lecturer in the Department of Computer Science & Engineering, at Kalpataru Institute of Technology, Tiptur from 20-July-2006 to 31-08-2012.
- ✓ Worked as an Assistant Professor in the Department of Computer Science & Engineering, at Kalpataru Institute of Technology, Tiptur from 01-September-2012 to 01-September-2014 (5th Pay Scale).
- ✓ Worked as an Assistant Professor in the Department of Computer Science & Engineering, at Kalpataru Institute of Technology, Tiptur from 01-September-2014 to 13-September-2015 (6th Pay Scale).
- ✓ Worked as an Assistant Professor and HOD in the Department of Computer Science & Engineering, at Kalpataru Institute of Technology, Tiptur from 14-September-2015 to 30-06-2016 (6th Pay Scale).
- ✓ Working as an Associate Professor and HOD in the Department of Computer Science & Engineering, at Kalpataru Institute of Technology, Tiptur since 01-July-2016 to till date (6th Pay Scale).

Professional Memberships

- “Life Member (LM-50780)” of “The Indian Society for Technical Education”, 2006.
- “Associate Member (AM-191949)” of “The Institution of Electronics and Telecommunication Engineers”, 20th April 2007.
- “Life Member (I1500347)” of “Computer Society of India”, 19th June 2013.

Papers Presented in Conferences / Journals

1. Participated in the Biannual International Conference on “Contemporary Issues In Management and Technology” held on 8th – 9th August 2011 at MCCIA, Pune and presented a paper entitled “Design and Implementation of Optimal and Scalable Discovery of Consistent Availability Monitoring Overlays for Distributed Systems”.
2. Participated in the National Conference on “Challenges and Issues In Computing and Technology (NCCICT-2011)” held on 12th – 13th August 2011 at VEL TECH, Technical University, Chennai and presented a paper entitled “A study of Performance Analysis of Optimal and Scalable Discovery of Consistent Availability Monitoring Overlays for Distributed Systems”.
3. Participated in Two day National Conference on ‘Multimedia Technology and Communication System’ (NCMTCS’14) and presented a paper titled ‘Collaborative Network Security and 3D Accessibility in Cloud Computing’ organised by the Department of Computer Science and Engineering, Malnad College of Engineering, Hassan, Karnataka under TEQUIP-II on 5th and 6th May 2014.

4. Published a paper titled 'Innovative Public Auditing Service for Multi-user Data in Cloud' in International Journal of Advanced Research in Science and Engineering (IJARSE) (ISSN 2319-8354), volume 4, Issue S.I(01) March 2015.
5. Presented a paper titled 'Innovative Public Auditing Service for Multi-user Data in Cloud' in International Conference on Recent Trends in Engineering Science and Management (ICRTE SM-15) (ISBN : 978-81-931039-2-0) at Jawaharlal Nehru University (JNU, Convention Center), New Delhi, on 15 March 2015.
6. Published a paper titled 'Dynamic Audit Services for Achieving Consistency as a Service in Auditing Cloud Computing' in International Journal of Advanced Technology in Engineering and Science (IJATES) (ISSN 2348-7550), volume 3, Issue S.I(01) March 2015.
7. Presented a paper titled 'Dynamic Audit Services for Achieving Consistency as a Service in Auditing Cloud Computing' in International Conference on Recent Trends in Engineering Science and Management (ICRTE SM-15) (ISBN : 978-81-931039-2-0) at Jawaharlal Nehru University (JNU, Convention Center), New Delhi, on 15 March 2015.
8. Participated in Two day Second National Conference on 'Multimedia Technology and Communication System' organised by the Department of Computer Science and Engineering under TEQIP-II on 8th and 9th May 2015.

Workshops / FDP / Summer Schools Attended

1. Participated in One day State Level Workshop on 'Municipal Solid Waste Management Scenario and Role of Community', held at Kalpataru Institute of Technology, Tiptur, on 22nd July 2006.
2. Participated in workshop on 'Microprocessor Interfacing' held at Auden Technology and Management Academy, conducted by Department of Computer Science & Engineering / Information Science & Engineering, Vaderahalli, Harohalli Hobli, Kanakapura Taluk, Bangalore, on 2nd April 2009.
3. Participated in a Two weeks MHRD Sponsored Summer School course on 'Information Storage Management' held at National Institute of Technology, Surathkal, Mangalore, Karnataka organised by Department of Mathematical and Computational Sciences, during 15–26 of June, 2009.
4. Participated in Faculty Development Program on 'Wireless Networks', held at Visvesvaraya Technological University, Belgaum, Karnataka conducted by Department of PG Studies in association with Government of Karnataka, Vision Group on Science and Technology, Department of Information Technology, Biotechnology & Science and Technology from 14th – 18th of December, 2009-10.
5. Participated in AICTE-MHRD Sponsored Faculty Development Program on 'Advanced Data Structures', organised by the Department of Computer Science and Engineering through the Centre for Continuing Education of National Institute of Technology, Calicut, Kerala during 5th July – 9th July of 2010.

6. Participated in AICTE Sponsored Faculty Development Programme on ‘Advanced Microprocessors and Microcontrollers (AMM - 2010)’, organised jointly by the Departments of Electrical Engineering and Electronics & Communication Engineering of National Institute of Technology, Calicut, Kerala from 12th July to 17th July of 2010.
7. Participated in ‘IEEE Xplore Digital Library User Awareness Programme’ organised by department of Library and Information Centre at Kalpataru Institute of Technology, Tiptur, Tumkur, Karnataka on 7th November 2012.
8. Participated in National Workshop on Cryptography, held in Channabasaveshwara Institute of Technology, Gubbi, Tumkur, Karnataka on 15th – 16th March 2013.
9. Participated in four day VTU-VGST Faculty Development Programme on ‘Distributed Computing & Virtualization’ organised by the Department of Computer Science & Engineering, Acharya Institute of Technology, Soldevanahalli, Bangalore, from 10th July to 13th July of 2013.
10. Participated in a Two Week ISTE Workshop on ‘Cyber Security’ Conducted by Indian Institute of Technology Bombay held under the National Mission on Education through ICT (MHRD) from 10th July 2014 to 20th July 2014.
11. Participated in One day IUAC Acquaintance Programme on ‘Research Facility’ jointly organised by Department of PG Studies, Visvesvaraya Technological University, Belgavi, Karnataka and Inter University Accelerator Centre New Delhi on 18th November 2014.
12. Participated in a Two week ISTE Workshop on ‘Control Systems’ Conducted by Indian Institute of Technology Kharagpur held under the National Mission on Education through ICT (MHRD) from 2nd Dec 2014 to 12th Dec 2014.
13. Participated in the National Workshop on ‘Plagiarism’ as a part of National Library Week jointly organised by Library and Information Centre and Post Graduate Department of Management Studies (MBA), KIT, Tiptur held on 19th of Nov, 2015.
14. Participated in Two day State Level Workshop on ‘Outcomes Based Education : Teaching, Learning & Evaluation’, Sponsored by NAAC (Ref : NAAC/Seminar/SPS_DPR/2015 dated 28th December 2015) conducted by IQAC-BMSCE & Department of Civil Engineering on 15th and 16th February 2016.
15. Attended one day HeadStart HOD Meet at Tata Consultancy Services, ITPB, Bengaluru on 25-February-2016.

Yours Sincerely

(Santhosh S.)